
From: Andrew Peterson
To: r5hearingclerk; hansee@hydropros.com; Coyle, Ann; Chow, Kevin
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Bouche, Angela; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; Persoon, Carolyn; R5LECAB; Martinez,

Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: RE: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Grow Green LLC d/b/a Hydro Pros Indoor Garden Supply

(Utica, Michigan); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2023-0010
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 12:34:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Received, thank you.
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It is
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. Any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this message or any of its
contents, other than by the person(s) to whom it is addressed, is prohibited and may constitute a BREACH OF
CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAW. If this message has been delivered to you in error, please delete the message from
your system and contact the sender by reply email or call (248) 457-6000 as soon as possible.
 
TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to the requirements of Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we advise
you that any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of: (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the
Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed in this communication.
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:51 AM
To: Andrew Peterson <Drew@petersoncalunas.com>; hansee@hydropros.com; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Chow, Kevin <chow.kevin@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Bouche, Angela
<bouche.angela@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; R5LECAB
<R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Grow Green LLC d/b/a Hydro Pros Indoor
Garden Supply (Utica, Michigan); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2023-0010
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Andrew G. Peterson

5700 Crooks Road, Suite 200
Troy, M148098

Ph: 248.457.6000

F: 248.928.0439

PETERSON & CALUNAS






Dear Mr. Peterson,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk,
U.S. EPA Region 5. I have also attached a cover letter and Certificate of Service. Please confirm
receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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